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Amootoréag: e.kitsi e.kitsi@minfin.gr

Hpepopnvia Arootorig: [1éuntn, 5 Askepppiov 2024

IIpog: Aevbvvon Exkabapicemv kot Eidikomv Owovoutkdv Ogpudtov
Amodéxkteg: deeoth@minfin.gr

Oépa Eyypagov: KOINOBOYAEYTIKOX EAEI'’XOX AAPKO 489/28-11-2024

From: Doschoris, Alexandros <adoschoris@kbvl.gr>

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:40 PM

To: KITZH EPIDYAH <e.kitsi@minfin.gr>

Cc: Special Admin <specialadmin@larco.gr>; STAMATHZ OEOXAPHZ <t.stamatis@minfin.gr>;
p.kapleris@minfin.gr; Malapani, Eleni <emalapani@kbvl.gr>; Valamoutopoulou, Christina
<cvalamoutopoulou@kbvl.gr>

Subject: RE: KOINOBOYAEYTIKOZ EAEMXOZ AAPKO 489/28-11-2024

Ayarnntn ka. Kiton,

Y€ GUVEXELO TOU KaTwTEpw email oag, onuelwvoupe otL n 181k Slaxeiplon dev gival apuddia
VO TIAPAOXEL AmaVTHOELG/TIANPOdOPILEC WG TIPOG T OXETIKA {NTHHOTA TTou O£TouV Ta Swuatsia
tng AAPKO.

Mpoteivoupe ta ev Bpartt otolyeia va avalntnBouv amnod toug appodloug dopeig (Yrmoupyeio
Epyaociag, AYMA, EOKA).

Me ektipunon,
Ek pépoug tng EWdikng Alaxeiplong

Alexandros G. Doschoris

Head of Employment & Social Security Law Practice
Attorney-at-Law, LL.M.

Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership
3a Fragoklissias & Granikou str.

Maroussi, Athens, 151 25, Greece

D: +30 213 088 1635 | + 30 695 22 800 55

adoschoris@kbvl.gr
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mailto:adoschoris@kbvl.gr

From: e.kitsi@minfin.gr <e.kitsi@minfin.gr>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 2:51 PM

To: George Meletis <gmeletis@nmadyvisors.gr>

Cc: adoschoris@kbvl.gr; 'STAMATHZ ©OEOXAPHZ' <t.stamatis@minfin.gr>; p.kapleris@minfin.gr
Subject: KOINOBOYAEYTIKOX EAEMXOZ AAPKO 489/28-11-2024

KaAnomépa oag

Ermouvantetal to ap. 489/28-11-24, epwtnuo KOWVOBOUAEUTIKOU EAEYXOU Kol TTAPAKOAOULLE YL
TG anoelg oag Ew TO Heonuept 3/12/24, mpokelpévou N ultnpeoia va eival o B€on va
T(POETOLUACEL TNV ATIAVTNON TNG.

Mapapévoupe otnv S1a0e0n 0O¢ yLa MEPALTEPW CUVEPYAOia, EpOoovV amaltnOeL.

Me extipnon

EpidpUAn Kiton
r.r.A.N/YNEe@oo
Npolotapévn A/vong
ExkkaBapioswv & ELSLIKwY
OWKOVOULKWV OgpATWY
TnA.: 2131339400
6944634984

This communication is from Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law
Partnership, a Greek Law Partnership company, registered in Greece with registered
number of the Athens Bar Association 80593 and its registered office at 3a
Fragkokklisias& Granikou str., 151 25, Marousi Attikis, Greece. Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-
Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership does not accept any liability for use of
or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended recipient(s) to
the extent agreed in a Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis& Associates Law
Partnership engagement contract. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this
email which have not been delivered by way of the business of Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-
Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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